## **LeBoeuf Township Supervisors Meeting – July 12, 2023**

The LeBoeuf Township Supervisors meeting was held July 12, 2023. The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. Present were James Glover, Michael Porter, Michael Whitman, Bill Phillips, , Ginger Bollinger, Tim Pie, Chris Truitt and Catherine Wise.

Michael Porter motioned to approve the June 28, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes with Corrections. Michael Whitman seconded. All voted yes.

James Glover moved to submit for audit the Treasurer's Report for July 13, 2023—General Fund: \$95,483.12. State Fund: \$70,668.12. Health Reimbursement Fund: \$6,985.06, ARPA Funds: \$75,406.02, Capital Reserve Fund: \$15,000.69. Michael Whitman seconded. Motion carried.

Employee Chris Truitt spoke with the Supervisors concerning his vacation days and his current hourly wage. Supervisors stated that they would discuss it in an Executive Session at the end of the meeting and will inform him of their decision. Chris Truitt left the meeting after his request.

Michael Whitman motioned to accept and sign the Spectrum/Charter Franchise Agreement, barring any other requirements to pass the agreement. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

The PSATS Regional Forum will be held on Thursday, August 10, 2023. Catherine Wise will attend.

Discussion was held on the Location change of the Electric Line at the intersection of Route 19 and Route 6/6N. If it becomes a problem, the matter will be visited in the future. Supervisors also discussed the sheds placed on the Yaple property. A limit on the amount of small movable sheds may need to be added to the LeBoeuf Township Zoning Ordinance.

The Waterford Fair Board asked about mowing of the Fair Grounds, Supervisors suggested calling Waterford Township, since the LeBoeuf Township Mower is having maintenance issues.

Road Forman report: The Union LeBoeuf Road Project has been completed – Tar and chip will be placed this week. Grading has been done on Willey Road, Stone Quarry Road and Moore Road. Speed Limit signs have been ordered.

Zoning Officer: Tim reported that the Travel Trailer on Willey Road has been removed. Permits were presented. Mr. Ploss still has not done anything on Vincent Road. Solicitor Gery Nietupski will be notified. Permits for Craig Hall and Joe Cunningham will be issued. The Laffan Property on Dutchtown Road was discussed again. The house is blighted, and the property is not being kept.

Correspondence was read and reviewed.

Tim Pie and Ginger Bollinger left the meeting at 8:40 a.m.

Supervisors went into Executive Session at 8:40 a.m. and returned to the regular meeting at 9:23 a.m. The LeBoeuf Township Supervisors agreed to give Chris Truitt, who has been an employee for 5 years, an additional week of vacation (3 weeks), it was also stated that he will receive another week of vacation starting January 1, 2024. Supervisors agreed to change Chris Truitt's hourly pay from \$22.50 to \$25.00 per hour starting with Payroll #15 (July 9, 2023).

Michael Whitman motioned to Sign Bills & Payroll for July 13, 2023. Michael Porter seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman moved, seconded by James Glover, to adjourn the regular meeting at 9:37 a.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted

Catherine Wise Secretary/Treasurer